Mastercreation TFS

From: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>

Sent: 22 April 2024 13:12

To: Chennai Finance; Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Kumar V; Selvakumar M

Subject: RE: Kumaraswamy. R

Attachments: KUMARASWAMY NON DECLARTION.PDF; KUMARASWAMY VRF.PDF; KUMARASWAMY AADHAAR.PDF; KUMARASWAMY PAN.PDF;

KUMARASWAMY CANCEL CHEQUE.PDF; Re: REG: PALLAVARAM EXTRA STORAGE SPACE TO BE VACATED

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Aarthi/Omkar,
Attached/Below details FYR. Kindly enable vendor code.

Vendor No. Vendor Name
V0001208 Kumaraswamy R
GST CERTIFICATE NA
CIN CERTIFICATE NA
UDYAM MSME IF NA
APPLICABLE
CANCELLED CHEQUE Attached
PAN CARD Attached
EMAILID kumaraswamy6érk@gmail.com
CONTACT DETAILS 9940509828
Regards
Vijay

From: Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 20 April 2024 16:28



To: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>
Subject: Kumaraswamy. R

Dear sir,

Kindly share the details to enable vendor in SAFAL.

Vendor No. Vendor Name

V0001208 Kumaraswamy R

GST CERTIFICATE

CIN CERTIFICATE

UDYAM MSME IF APPLICABLE

CANCELLED CHEQUE

PAN CARD

EMAILID

CONTACT DETAILS

Regards,
S. Aarthi.

tfs



